

Mayor and Members of the Foley City Council

City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, Alabama 36535

Re: Request to Reduce Speed Limit in Bay Forest Estates, Foley AL

Dear Mayor and Members of the Foley City Council,

On behalf of the BFEPOA (Bay Forest Estates Property Owners Association), we respectfully request that the City of Foley consider lowering the posted speed limit within the Bay Forest Estates community from 35 mph to 25 mph.

Bay Forest Estates is a residential neighborhood with homeowners, families, walkers, cyclists, golf carts, and children frequently present throughout the community. Reducing the speed limit to 25 mph would help promote safer travel conditions and better support the residential character of our neighborhood.

There are currently three posted speed limit signs within the community indicating a speed limit of 35 mph. If approved, those three signs would need to be replaced to reflect the new 25 mph speed limit. If feasible, we would also like to request the speed limit sign at the entrance to Bay Forest Estates, on Wolf Bay Drive, be an LED solar lighted sign as is currently used at Ct Rd 12 and Wolf Bay Drive.

We respectfully request that this change be considered and completed during the current calendar year.

Please feel free to reach out to Joe Newhouse, current President of the BFEPOA, or myself as a member of the BFEPOA Board, if additional information is needed.

Respectfully submitted,

Roderick W. Burkle

Bay Forest Estates Property Owners Association